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MEG Engineers = 5804 N. Gumwood Ave. = Pharr, Texas 78577

January 2, 2025

Mr. Juan Pablo “JP” Terrazas, P.E., CPM
Assistant City Manager

City of Mission

1201 E. 8" Street

Mission, Texas 78572

956/585-3275
ipterrazas@missiontexas.us

Re: Renewal - Contract # 23-092-11-28 for On-Call Geotechnical & Material
Testing Services

Dear Mr. Terrazas:

Millennium Engineers Group, Inc. would like to exercise the 2" of two 1 year extensions
from our current contract # 23-092-11-28 for On-Call Geotechnical & Material Testing
Services with the City of Mission for an additional year from 01/19/2025 to 01/18/2026.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Andres Palma, P.E. at 956/702-8500
or at email address apalma@megengineers.com. It is a pleasure and we look forward to
continue working with City of Mission and its staff on upcoming projects.

Respectfully submitted,
MILLENNIUM ENGINEERS GROUP, INC.
TBPE Firm No. F-3913

Andres Palma, P.E.
President
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